BYLAWS OF CHERRY CITY CLOGGERS, INC. SALEM, OREGON

ARTICLE I – DUES AND FEES

Members will pay dues according to the current dues schedule, which is available upon request and/or is given to each new member. These and any other dues and fees will be determined by the Executive Committee and approved by a vote of two-thirds of members present at a general membership meeting. Membership will be forfeited if dues are not paid and will be reinstated only when dues are paid. The Intro to Clogging class fee schedule will be determined annually.

ARTICLE II - DUTIES OF OFFICERS

PRESIDENT – Presides at general membership and Executive Committee meetings, appoints standing committee chairmen, calls meetings of the Executive Committee, ensures that the organization functions in accordance with the constitution and bylaws, and is an ex-officio member of all committees.

VICE PRESIDENT – Attends all Executive and general meetings of the Cherry City Cloggers and acts for the president in his/her absence, assists the president in all duties as assigned including providing appropriate demo schedule information to the Square Dance Federation's insurance representative.

SECRETARY – Attends all Executive and general meetings of the Cherry City Cloggers and takes minutes of Executive Committee and general membership meetings and makes them available to the CCC membership within 30 days following the meeting, attends to Club correspondence, and maintains updated constitution and bylaws.

TREASURER – Attends all Executive and general meetings of the Cherry City Cloggers and receives, records, and deposits all Club dues and fees, pays club expenses, maintains Club bank account, gives a report of the financial standing of the organization at meetings of the Executive Committee and general membership and maintains updated membership list.

AREA REPRESENTATIVE – Attends all Executive and general meetings of the Cherry City Cloggers and represents the CCC in activities of the Oregon Federation of Square and Round Dance Clubs, including the MWAC and SSDA and establishes and maintains communication with other clogging organizations, and reports findings to the Executive Committee.

WEBMASTER – Attends all Executive and general meetings of the Cherry City Cloggers and maintains the existing website using the current web application. Job duties include, but are not limited to, uploading and/or replacing cue sheets, maintaining and updating demo dates and locations, updating business documents as needed, linking YouTube videos, etc. Backup the website data and coordination with backup of financial data as indicated.

ARTICLE III - ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Officers will be elected annually by majority vote of members in good standing and be at least 18 years of age as of September 30. The voting will take place during October. Newly elected officers will accept duties January 1, and the outgoing officers will deliver relevant documentation and information to the new officers prior to January 1. There are no term limits for Officer positions.

BYLAWS OF CHERRY CITY CLOGGERS, INC. SALEM, OREGON

If an officer resigns or is unable to fulfill the term, the Executive Committee will appoint a member to fill the vacancy until the next election, except in the case of the president in which case the vice president will assume the position of president, and a new vice president will be appointed.

ARTICLE IV - DUTIES OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee will be comprised of the Officers of the Club and will approve Club activities, recommend to the general membership proposed changes in Club dues and fees, make minor decisions not needing full Club vote, determine the agenda for general membership meetings, and provide club instructors. A quorum (defined as two thirds) of Executive members must be present. The Executive Committee will serve to fulfill the legal standards of the State of Oregon for nonprofit boards, managing oversight policy, assets, and compliance with legal standards.

ARTICLE V – INSTRUCTORS

Cloggers who want to be instructors will make a request to the Executive Committee, who will meet with the potential instructor to determine the outcome. Selected instructors will adhere to and be paid according to the Instructor Guidelines.

ARTICLE VI – DISSOLUTION

In the event that the Cherry City Cloggers, Inc. ceases to function as a Club and dissolves, after all debts are paid, the remainder of the funds in the treasury and assets owned by the Club, will be donated to a non-profit organization as voted on by the majority of members present.

ARTICLE VII - AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be amended by majority vote of members in good standing in attendance at a membership meeting.

Adopted 12-7-1989 Amended 1-27-2000 Amended 7-25-2004 Amended 1-8-2010 Amended 1-17-2017 Amended 7-21-2018 Amended 7-21-2019 Amended 2-21-2022